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Honerable J. Edgar Hoover
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation P T
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Dear Mr. Hoover:

;e Thank you for your letter of March 10, 1964, in which -
. you repori that telepnone reccrds relating to Mr, l.evit: J. o
Mcwillie_psy be destroyed by the Ceniral Telephone Compuny, <

Southern Nevada Division, lLas Vezas, Nevada, in the néar_ o

future. I have requested that the telcphone compoany refrain*

from further destruciion of records until May 1, 1964. °° €%

This Comnission would appreciate your advisinf us as
to the telephone numbers at the placc at waich MeWillie .
resides and st which he works, including pay phones at the
lattcr place.

"2~ /9022

In addition, the Commission would like to be advised
es to the information in your files, other than that already
supplied, relating to lir. Mci¥illle with particular roference 4
10 his sctivities in Cuba and in connection with Cuban 3{
armament sales. L

Sincercly,

.. ) ..,.l Mé\r'b

S ’ ¢ J. lee Rankin
r{(ll/;(‘_ ,¢~¢. e ) Ceneral Counoel
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